From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]
Sent: 11/27/2020 2:40:10 PM

To: Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9h8394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina]
Subject: INT 2021-1 Attachments

Attachments: INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT F.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D.docx
Importance: High

Tina —

Here are Attachments D-F for remediation and proofing.

Once everything has been proofed/remediated, please send me all the documents in one email. Make sure they follow
the same naming convention, and don’t forget to include the decision memo and the grid version.

Thanks,

Chris Seely

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U.S. Department of Labor

b (6) mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019711



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4ASB3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 11/27/2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743¢ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]

CC: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Laleunesse, Robert -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9f3ffa568704a2db7b79e20a25c080e-Laleunesse,]
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6)

@dol.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lLeen.Craie@DO!l . gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) Ddol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <
Subject: INT - Processing EQ 138950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

b (6)

Ddol.gov>

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and

posting on the intranet now.
Will you be able to sign today?
Thanks,

Chris Seely

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U.S. Department of Labor

b (6) E(mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019718



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/27/2020 3:24:01 PM

To: Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9b839493 7ffdecc604-Good, Tina]

Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Chris Seely

207

7 b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:00 PM
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP ¢ b (6) ddol.gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <Williams.Tina.T@dol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <

b (6)

t@dol.gov>

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints
Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Outlook for iO8

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP | b (6) idol zovs
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lesn. Uraig@ DO gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP 4 b (6) '@iﬁmi.gtzw; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP

b (6)

Sdol o>

Subject: INT - Processing EOQ 13950 Hotline Complaints

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

DOL019719



From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

11/27/2020 3:40:31 PM

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743¢ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]

Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Laleunesse, Robert -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9f3ffa568704a2db7b79e20a25c080e-Laleunesse,]; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=bbb9a13178c24aadbbb7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]

Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2¢2~--r0.m2-00A

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) dol.gov>
b (6)

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < »v>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < Edol.g0v>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Outlook fori(s

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Edol.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOl..gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <% b (6) :dol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) dol.gov>

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

mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019720



From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

11/27/2020 3:42:04 PM

Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5h3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]

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

RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Qkay, the docs are still in remediation for 508-compliance. 'l follow up with them.

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC} b (6) 2dol.gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF_(_;_C__E_fj __________________ gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCF b (6) dol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette -OFCCP< b (6) =dol.gov>

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCF; b (6) Belol gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <! ov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) Yol gov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Outlook fori(s

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Delol.goy>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lgen. CralpfDOL sov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) @dol.zov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) Bdolsov>

Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and
posting on the intranet now.

Will you be able to sign today?

DOL019721



Thanks,

Chris Seely

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U.S. Department of Labor

b (6) (mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019722



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/27/2020 4:15:14 PM

To: Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9b839493 7ffdecc604-Good, Tina]

Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Attachments: [INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT A 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT B 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT C
508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E 508c.docx; INT 2021-01
ATTACHMENT F 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 Decision Memo.pdf; INT 2021-01 DecisionMemo_20201127 grid.docx; INT
2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx

FYt —~ hopefully he signs it w/o changes. You can prep the WCRF now, but don’t send it until we know for certain

whether he's signed if.

Chris Seely

202 b (6)

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:09 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@dol.gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <

b (6)

dol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OQFCCP

b (6)

ol.gov>;

>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Cralg,

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRLM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. f vou concur,

please do the following.

= Sign and date vour approval at the bottom of the Decision Memao.
#  Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memao,

e  Sign the INT,

& Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.

Thanks,

Chris Seely

202+ b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. Craip@ DO aov>
Sent: Friday, November 27..2020.12:41 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - ¢
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF¢

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <

b (6)

belolgov>

AN o Tl

o T

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.

Get Gutlock for 108

b (6)

DOL019723



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn. Cralg@ 0L gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020.2:5Q:52 RM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) ol.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Qutlook for iO8

b (6)

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 5 b (6) Deiod soy>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lesn.Craig@ DO gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCPi b (6) i dol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCF

b (6)

Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

Dodolaoy>

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

Pranouns: Réjhim/his

DOL019724



LS. Department of Labuor

November 27, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR; CRAIG E. LEEN
Director
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

FROM: TINA WILLIAMS {3 fe¢ 1
Director
Division of Policy and Program Development

SUBJECT: Internal Guidance (INT) 2021-01, rocessing Lxecutive Order
13930 “Hotline” Complaints

The purpose of this memorandum is to request vour approval of INT 2021-01. The INT provides
the general process and procedures, including correspondence templates, related 1o processing
complaints OFCCP receives on the Executive Order 13950 hotline.

Background and Justification

On September 22, 2020, the President issued Fxecutive Order 13950, Combuating Race and Sex
Stereotyping. The Executive Order sets forth the policy of the United States “not to promote race
Or seX stereotyping or scapegoating” and prohibits federal contractors from including such views
in workplace training. Specifically. Section 4 of Executive Order 13950, which took effect on
November 21, 2020, directed OFCUP to establish a hotline and investigate complaints received
under both Executive Order 13950 and Executive Order 11246 that allege a federal contractor
uses workplace training programs in violation of these orders. OFCCP established the hotline on
September 24, 2020, to receive complainis via phone and email,

Decision
Please indicate below your approval and decision regarding the recommendation 1o issue INT

2021-01 on OFCCP’s website and to disseminate via the agency’s intranet and from the
Guidance inbox in Qutlook. If approved, you also need to sign INT 2021-01.

Approved: Date:

Disapproved: Date:

Antachment: INT 202101, Processing Executive Order 13950 “Hotline™ Complaints, with
correspondence templates

DOL019737



1.8, Department of Labor Office of Federsd Contract Complisnce Programs
200 Constitution Avenus, NW.
Washington, DG 202140

November 27, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: CRAIG E. LEEN
Director
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

FROM: TINA WILLIAMS
Director
Division of Policy and Program Development

SUBJECT: Internal Guidance (INT) 2021-01, Processing Executive Order
13950 “Hotline” Complaints

The purpose of this memorandum is to request your approval of INT 2021-01. The INT provides
the general process and procedures, including correspondence templates, related to processing

complaints OFCCP receives on the Executive Order 13950 hotline.

Backeoround and Justification

On September 22, 2020, the President issued Executive Order 13950, Combating Race and Sex
Stereotyping. The Executive Order sets forth the policy of the United States “not to promote race
or sex stereotyping or scapegoating” and prohibits federal contractors from including such views
in workplace training. Specifically, Section 4 of Executive Order 13950, which took effect on
November 21, 2020, directed OFCCP to establish a hotline and investigate complaints received
under both Executive Order 13950 and Executive Order 11246 that allege a federal contractor
uses workplace training programs in violation of these orders. OFCCP established the hotline on
September 24, 2020, to receive complaints via phone and email.

CONCURRENCES
{PRIVATE } TG CS CS for TW
INITIALS
DATE 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20
LAST Good, Seely, Williams, Leen, Craig
NAME Tina Chris Tina
OFFICE/ Acting Acting Director Director of
SYMBOL Policy Deputy DPPD OFCCP
Branch Director
Chief DPPD

DOL019738



Decision
Please indicate below your approval and decision regarding the recommendation to issue INT
2021-01 on OFCCP’s website and to disseminate via the agency’s intranet and from the

Guidance inbox in Outlook. If approved, you also need to sign INT 2021-01.

Approved: Date:

Disapproved: Date:

Attachment: INT 2021-01, Processing Executive Order 13950 “Hotline” Complaints, with
correspondence templates

DOL019739



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/27/2020 4:59:07 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76946342408840629d14d5b8c536a764-Bickerstaff]

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
Attachments: INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508¢ (CS).docx

Hi Keir,

Craig called me after his email, and | tracked edits that | think would capture what he is requesting.

Please let me know if you have time foday to take a loock., 1 can hop on a TEAMS call if you want to talk through the edits

to finalize it.

Thanks,

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27..2020.1:31.RM

To: Seely, Christopher - C @Ddol.gov> _
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFG gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCC b (6) jol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < Sickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickersta o 5
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints
Yve reviewed, Qutstanding and impressive wark.é b(5)
Mease make the edits and | will sign.
Thanks,
Craig
From: Seely, Christopher - OFC b (6) Deloloov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <legen Craig@ DO sov>
Dol pov>;

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) Dddol.zov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP « b (6)

DOL019745



Gean, Lissette - OFCCP { b (6) o>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing FO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRLM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. i yvou concur,
please do the following.

e  Sign and date your approval at the hottom of the Decision Memo.
e Provide your initisls on the grid version of the Memoao.

& Sign the INT.

# Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.

Thanks,

Chris Sesly

b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Laen.Craig@ DOL gowv>
Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 12:41 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - dolgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) v>: Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) olgov>;

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’m ready to sign.

Get Outlook for 135

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lsen.Craig@DOL gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) dolgov> .
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <¥ ow>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCPE b (6) dodolgov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints i

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Outlook for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <& b (6)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:2UFWI
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lgen Craig@ DO sov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) dolgov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) ol gov>

Subject: INT - Processing FO Fowoorrotimiewuw: 1p|air-1“’-c-; --------------------

Craig,

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and
posting on the intranet now.

Will you be able to sign today?

DOL019746



Thanks,

Chris Seely

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U.S. Department of Labor

b (6) mobile)

Pronouns: ié/him/his

DOL019747



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/27/20205:22:26 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76946342408840629d14d5b8c536a764-Bickerstaff]

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Thank vou!

Chris.Seshy

2021 b (6)

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.Keir@dol.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:16 PM

b (6)

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC(R < b)) jdol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert Ddol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP<G b (6) dol.gov>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

Keir Bickerstaffe

Counsel for Interpretation and Advice, SOL-CRLM

{202} b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn. Cralg@ 0L gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - b (6) Briol gov> _ .

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC b 6 dol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) blolgows;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <¢ ( ) ~>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Birkerstaffe Kelr@dol sov>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Pve reviewed, Qutstanding and impressive work.

b(5)

b(5)

DOL019753



b(5)

Mease make the edits and | will sign.

Thanks,
Craig

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <

dol.gowv>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <(

b (6)

Lzov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCG

b (6)

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Cralg,

=8

SOV

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRLM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. i you concur,

please do the following.

= Sign and date vour approval at the bottom of the Decision Memao.
e Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memao.

e  Sign the INT,

& Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.

Thanks,

Chris Seely
202-320-2531

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lLeen.Craig@DOL goy>

Sent: Friday, November 22.2020.12:41.PM

To: Seely, Christopher - G
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <

b (6)

dolgov>

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.

Get Cutlook for 108

................. s il )

ovw>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) Dol ooy>

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2

201.2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCF

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <

b (6)

v>; Laleunesse, Robert - OF

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Outlook for 135

b (6)

Leow>

DOL019754



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <5 b (6) dolaov>

Sent: Friday, November 2|7, 2020 2:49:20 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <i b (6) >

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC vedol.goyv>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP . 't')'"(é')""""""?ee'izg&?(jaivgm»
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

{_b(6) mobie)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019755



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/27/2020 5:20:57 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4aSh3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=bbb9a13178c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Attachments: INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508¢
(CS).docex

Craig,

| attached a clean version for vou to sign and the tracked version so you can easily identify the changes made at the
bottom of page 4.

Thanks,

Chris Seely

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SQL <Bickerstaffe. Keir@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < ol.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) ddol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) pdol.gov>;
Gean, lLissette - OFCCP < V>

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Thanks Keir. Much appreciated. Chris, please send the updated version and I’ll sign now then. Very impressive
work everyone. Best, Craig

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickersiaffe Kelrfidoloov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EQ 13950 Hotline Complaints

Cralg,

b(5)

DOL019756



Keir Bickerstaffe

Coursel for inderpretation and Advice, SOL-CRLM

{202} b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) S dot gov> ;

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP. < ey gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <: b (6) Igol.govs;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b (6) ohgovs>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelr@dol.gov>

Subject: RE: INT - Procés3ing rU L3950 Hotline Complaints

Vve reviewed. Quistanding and impressive work, b(5)

Mease make the edits and { will sign.

Thanks,

Craig

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Delolsov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PWI

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <leen. Cralg@DOL sov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC b (6) ydol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) Lgow>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < A >

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

Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memaeo.
Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo.

Sign the INT.

Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.

Ll e

DOL019757



Thanks,

Chris Sesly

b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lzen.Craig@ DL gow>
Sent: Friday, November,27_2020.12:41 M

To: Seely, Christopher - olgov> !
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF > Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP 4

b (6)

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 4
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’m ready to sign.

Get Outlook for 135

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lzen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) pddoleoy>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < ov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

b (6)

dolgoy>

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <« b (6) Delol.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lsan Craip@ DOL zov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) E,Eszingaw; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <

Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

b (6)

SDoleow>

SR S

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

DOL019758



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]
Sent: 11/27/2020 5:59:38 PM

To: Parker, Walter - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab4fa9f8e7c7440ea9f69e2d2643fff2-Parker, Wal]
Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Attachments: INT 2021-01 DecisionMemo_20201127 grid.docx; INT 2021-01 Decision Memo.pdf; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950
Hotline Complaints 508c (002).pdf; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx; INT 2021-01
ATTACHMENT F 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D 508c.docx; INT
2021-01 ATTACHMENT C 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT B 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT A
508c.docx

importance: High
Walter,
Please save in the permanent folder for INTs.

Thanks,

Chris Seely
b(6)

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Sent: Friday, November 27.20202:35 PM_____

To: Good, Tina - OFCCP 1 b(6)

Subject: FW: INT - Processing EQ 13950 Hotline Complaints
importance: High

Tina —

Attached are the final versions for the intranet, in addition to the signed docs.

Thanks,

IChrigS@eEv _
. be)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lzen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) | Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Keiri@dolpoy>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; b(6) iLaleunesse, Robert - OFCCP « b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP: b(6)

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Mease ses attached signed documents. Thanks again evervone for the cutstanding work as usual. |t is much appreciated.
Have a nice holiday weekend, Craig

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:24 PM
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) iBickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Keir@doloov>

DOL019769



Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCPE b(6) : LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 1 b(6) i
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <Gean. Lissette@dol gow>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Perfect, signing now,

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <ieen Crale® Dl sov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickersiaffe ¥eir@dolzoy>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCE b(6) : LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP; b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP! b(6)
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

| attached a clean version for vou to sign and the tracked version so you can sasily identify the changes made at the
bottom of page 4.

Thanks,

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Laen.Craig@ DOL gowv>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Keir@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP; b(6)
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; b(6) LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP ¢ b(6) :

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Thanks Keir. Much appreciated. Chris, please send the updated version and I’'ll sign now then. Very impressive
work everyone. Best, Craig

Get Outlook for 108

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickersiafie Kelrifddol.gov>

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

DOL019770



b(5)

Keir Bickerstaffe
Counsel for Interpretation and Advice, SOL-CRLM

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b(6) > . _
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP | b(6) 1aleunesse, Robert - OFCCF b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCPi b(6) i Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelr@dol.gov>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

ve reviewed. Quistanding and impressive worki b(5)

b(3)

Mease make the edits and { will sign.

Thanks,
Craig

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b(6)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <leen. Cralg@DOL sov>

Ce: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP ! b(6) | LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP { b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP s b(6)

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

1. Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memae.
2. Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo.
3. Sign the INT.
4. Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.
Thanks,

Chiris Seely

DOL0O19771



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <laen.Craig@DOL zowv>

Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 12:41 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP | b(6)
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) { LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPi b(6) i
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP; b(6)

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’m ready to sign.

Get Outlook for 135

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lzen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP ! b(6)

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP ! h(6) | LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b(6) i
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP ¢ b(6)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 249730 PV

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lean Craip@ DOL sov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP: b(6) iLaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPE b(6)
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

. b(6)  {mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019772



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
Digitally signed by
CRAIG LEEN
CRAIG LEE Date: 2020.11.27

Approved: o 1827:08-05'00' Date:

Disapproved: Date:

Antachment: INT 202101, Processing Executive Order 13950 “Hotline™ Complaints, with
correspondence templates

DOL019785



1.8, Department of Labor Office of Federsd Contract Complisnce Programs
200 Constitution Avenus, MW,
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
{PRIVATE } TG CS CS for TW CL
INITIALS
DATE 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20
LAST Good, Seely, Williams, Leen, Craig
NAME Tina Chris Tina
OFFICE/ Acting Acting Director Director of
SYMBOL Policy Deputy DPPD OFCCP
Branch Director
Chief DPPD

DOL019786



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

DOL019787



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]
Sent: 11/27/2020 5:59:07 PM

To: Lujan, Theresa - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9edff4c13bc3429f939d457747bb2e89-Lujan, Ther]
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

The INT and attachments.

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Sent: Friday, Novemberl 27,2020 2:35 PM

To: Good, Tina - OFCCP! b(6)

Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints
Importance: High

Tina —

Attached are the final versions for the intranet, in addition to the signed docs,

Thanks,

Chris Seely

s -

2024 __b(6) !

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. Craip@ DO aov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP i b(6) i; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelr@dolgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP | b(6) i LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP | b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP! b(6) E

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Please see attached signed documents. Thanks again everyone for the outstanding work as usual. It is much appreciated.
Have a nice holiday weekend, Craig

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) iBickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Rickerstaffe Keirfidolaov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCE b(6) lLaleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP! b(6) '

Subject: RE: INT - Procéssing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

DOL019798



Perfect, signing now.

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b(6)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickersiaffe Kelr@dol pov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) t aleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) ;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP, b(6)

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

| attached a clean version for you to sign and the tracked version so you can easily identify the changes made at the
bottom of page 4.

Thanks,

Chris Seely

2024 b(B)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. Craip@ DO aov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Keir@dolgov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6)
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP: b(6) ‘aJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP} b(6)
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

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelr@dolgow>

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

DOL019799



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP! b(6) S _

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP! b(6) iLaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPi b(6) E
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP! b(6) | Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelr@doLaov>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I've reviewed. Outstanding and impressive work | b(5)
Mease make the edits and { will sign.

Thanks,

Craig

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL zov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b(6) i LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6)
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

please do the following,

1. Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Mema.
2. Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo.
3. Sign the INT.
4. Return the signed and initlaled documents back to me.
Thanks,

Chiris Seely

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <laen.Craig@DOL zowv>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:41 PM
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP! b(6) i

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) ialeunesse, Robert - OFCCF:

b(6)

DOL019800



Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b(6)

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCPE b(6)

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCF b(6)

aJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Ongtlook for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCPE b(6)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lgen. Cralg@DOL sov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCF b(6)

iLaleunesse, Robert - OFCCPE

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

202-i _b(6) mobile)

Pronouns: he/him/his

DOL019801



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

DOL019814



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
Sent: 11/27/2020 6:00:16 PM

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

My pleasure. Sounds good! Thanks again to all of you. Enjoy the holiday weekend.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) Ddol.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Thank you! We'll get ther to the web team for posting to the intranst on Monday.

Chiris Seely
20 b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27. 2020 2:31PM__________.

To: Seely, Christopher - dol.gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.Keir@dol.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFE b 6 ov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) dol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Please see attached signed documents. Thanks again everyone for the outstanding work as usual. |t is much appreciated.
Have a nice holiday weskend, Craig

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP
Sent: Friday, November 27,20205:24 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - ddot gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bisksrsiaffe Kelr@dolegoy>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) ¥>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b 6 dolsoyvs;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < ( )

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Parfect, signing now.

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) bedol.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn. Craig@ DO o>, Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe Kelri@ldoleow>
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b

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFG b (6) Ddol sov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) Delolgov>;

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <«
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

20{ b (6) |

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstatfe Keirddol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b 6 dolgoy>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) ohzov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCH ( ) @dol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < >

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
{202) 653-5297

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM
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To: Seely, Christopher - C dolzov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF(E b 6 3> Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6)

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < -:“Izérstaffe, Keir - SOL <Rickerstaffs kelri@dol pov>

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Pve reviewed. Outstanding and impressive work.] b(5)

b(5)

Please make the edits and | will sign.

Thanks,
Craig

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP : b (6) el gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lean Craip@ DOL zov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) ol gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6)

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP « >

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Craig,

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRLM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. f you concur,

please do the following,

1. Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memo.
2. Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memao.
3. Sign the INT.
4. Return the signed and initialed documents back to me.
Thanks,
Chris Seely
200
b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn. Cralg@ 0L gov>
Sent: Friday, November.27.2020.12:41 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - ol g o>
Cc: Williams, TinaT -0 b (6) />; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6)

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP

Sl gov>;

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

I’'m ready to sign.
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From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lgen.Craig@ DO gov>

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCF; b (6)
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <

v>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <Lajeunesse. Robert@dol.gov>

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <33 b (6)

Igol.soy>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM

dolsoy>

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <{gen.lralzd® gL
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) dot.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP s b (6)
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
Sent: 12/2/2020 6:42:16 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbbh58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]
CC: Carson, Sarah J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8cfec665af6d40488eacfbfc4015aa81-Carson, Sar]; Good, Tina - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9h8394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina]; Karavagelis, Panayiota -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878hb-Karavagelis]; Lujan, Theresa - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9edff4c13bc3429f939d457747bb2e89-Lujan, Ther]; Parker, Walter - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab4fa9f8e7c7440ea9f69e2d2643fff2-Parker, Wal]

Subject: EO 13950 RFI - Final Comment Report

Attachments: EO 13950 Unique Comments FINAL 12.02.20.pdf; EO 13950 Comment Summary FINAL 12.02.2020.xlsx; EO 13950
Mass Mail Comment FINAL 12.02.2020.pdf

Tina,
Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFl comments. As | mentioned, we are planning to draft an
informational memo describing the RFI and comments in narrative form. That will likely be ready after Christmas

because the team is prioritizing AAVI the next several days in addition to the two final rule rollouts.

| want to personally thank Sarah for adroitly handling the comments. She and her team did a wonderful job.

Final RFl Comment Report

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373
comments were posted to www . regulations.sov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to
be redacted or were exact duplicates). Below is a summary of the 1,373 posted comments:

e 1,071 comments (78%) are part of a single mass mail campaign that opposes the Executive Order
¢ 302 comments (22%) are unique comments
o 5 commenters have requested an assessment of training materials
o 1 comment was submitted on behalf of an employer (no training materials submitted)
o 60 commenters explicitly support the EQ
o 131 commenters oppose Critical Race Theory
o 67 commenters explicitly oppose the EQ

Thanks,

Chris Seely

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U.S. Department of Labor

b (6) obile)
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From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 12/18/2020 9:44:32 AM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Seely, Christopher -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743¢ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]

CC: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=bbb9a13178c24aadbbb7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]
Subject: Fwd: RFI

Attachments: EO 13950 Unique Comments FINAL 12.02.20.pdf; EO 13950 Mass Mail Comment FINAL 12.02.2020.pdf; EQ 13950
Comment Summary FINAL 12.02.2020.xIsx

This relates to my prior email. Is this the compilation?

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 3:45:10 PM___
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) @dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCR b (6) dol.gov>

Cc: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < Bdol.gov>
Subject: FW: RFI b (6)

Pardon me, is the attached a compilation already?

Craig E. Leen
OFCCP Director

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Kilberg, Andrew G - OSEC <Kilberg.Andrew.G@dol.gov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <Mehrens.Nathan.P@dol.gov>;
Swearingen, Brett A - OSEC <swearingen.brett.a@dol.gov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor.Timothy.J@dol.gov>;
Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <Wolfson.Jonathan.A@dol.gov>; Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <Kilmartin.Alison.M@dol.gov>;
Rose, Sharon A - SOL <Rose.Sharon. A@dol.gov>; Squitieri, Chad C - OSEC <squitieri.chad.c@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: RF|

Please see attached and below. Please keep close hold to QSEC/DSEC, SOL, ASP, and OFCCP. Thanks.

Craig £, Leen
QFCCP Director
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b (6)

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP gdolpov>

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lesn. Craig@ DOl gov>

Cc: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b (6) Egs;aw, Gaglione, Robert ) - OFCCP <Gaglione. Robert J@dol gov>
Subject: RFI

Craig,

Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments.

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373
comments were posted to www . regulations.goy for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to
be redacted or were exact duplicates). Below is a summary of the 1,373 posted comments:

e 1,071 comments (78%) are part of a single mass mail campaign that opposes the Executive Order
e 302 comments (22%) are unique comments

o 5 commenters have requested an assessment of training materials
1 comment was submitted on behalf of an employer (no training materials submitted)
60 commenters explicitly support the EO
131 commenters oppose Critical Race Theory
67 commenters explicitly oppose the EO

o O O ©

Tina Williams | Director

Division of Policy and Program Development

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room C-3325 | Washington, DC 20210

Direct: b (6) | Fax: 202-693- 1305

pdol.gov

Email:
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From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE1CA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T)

Sent: 12/4/2020 3:47:00 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4aSh3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]; Seely, Christopher -
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
Subject: RE: RFI

Attachments: RFI

Look at the attached excel spreadsheet.

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 3:43 PM

____________________________ ddol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) :’Pdol.gov>

Cc: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < b (6) Ddol.gov>
Subject: FW RF‘ R, S A,

Tina and Chris, would it be possible to send an attachment with all of the comments received {a compilation of all the
lists}? Thanks, Cralg

Craig E. Leen
OFCCP Director

From: Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <Kilmartin Alison M@ dolgoy>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lesn. Lraig@DOL sov>

Subject: Re: RFI

Craig, do you plan to circulate a final summary of the RFI comments? Dep Sec is asking. If not, I will provide
this last summary to him. Thanks

Alison (Ali) Kilmartin
DAS, Policy, DOL
20 B &

[ IR W A

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lgen.Cralg@ DO gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:01:26 AM

To: Kilberg, Andrew G - OSEC <{ilbers. Andrew. G2 dolsov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <Mehrens. Mathan PEDOLeow>;
Swearingen, Brett A - OSEC <swearingen brett.a@dol.gov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor Vimothy J@dolsovs>;
Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <Waolfson. lonsthan A@dolgoy>; Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <iimartin. Alison. M@dolgov>;
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Rose, Sharon A - SOL <Rose Sharon. A dolzov>; Squitieri, Chad C - OSEC <sguitieri.chad.c@dolgow>
Subject: FW: RFI

Please see attached and below. Please keep close hold to QSEC/DSEC, SOL, ASP, and OFCCP. Thanks.

Craig E. Leen
QFCCR Divector

Char Purpos. Your Wark,

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < [D) (6) sdol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 03, ZEU'ZU'IU'.“*U'F(IVT """ -
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <legen Craig@ DO sov>

Cc: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b (6) ol.gov>; Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <Gaglions. Robert I@dolgov>
Subject: RFI
Craig,

Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments.

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373
comments were posted to www. regulations. sov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to
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
Direct: 202-693- 1305

- b (6) -
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From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DELCA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T]

Sent: 12/3/2020 10:46:27 AM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5b3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]

CC: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0ch1596b-Davidson, P]; Gaglione, Robert J -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1488b4650b734927906fed5870ab3642-Gaglione, R]

Subject: RF

Attachments: EO 13950 Unique Comments FINAL 12.02.20.pdf; EO 13950 Mass Mail Comment FINAL 12.02.2020.pdf; EO 13950
Comment Summary FINAL 12.02.2020.xisx

Craig,
Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments.
OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373

comments were posted to www. regulations.gov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to
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

o]
o
o
o]

Tina Williams | Director

Division of Policy and Program Development

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room C-3325 | Washington, DC 20210

Direct: b (6) Fax: 202-693- 1305

Email: ndol.gov

o Brarposs, Four Wosk,
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